Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2014 9:53 AM

To: Justin Elliott (Justin.Elliott@propublica.org)

Cc: 'suggestions@propublica.org’

Subject: BIG SCOOP! US Attorney Bharara's investigations: Cuomo, conflict-of-interest,
Commission to Investigate Public Corruption...

Attachments: 7-11-14-ltr-to-gov-skelos-silver.pdf; 7-18-14-ltr-to-jcope.pdf

Dear Justin,

Who at ProPublica is examining the Commission to Investigate Public Corruption -- and the investigations being
undertaken by US Attorney Bharara?

And what is the status of the below scoop | furnished you on July 17th regarding Cuomo & JCOPE?  Since e-mailing you
the July 11th letter to Cuomo, to which US Attorney Bharara was an indicated recipient, | have written a July 18, 2014
letter, also sent to Cuomo. It expressly identifies that it is "an aid to US Attorney Bharara" -- and he was furnished a

copy.

Both letters are attached. However they are best viewed, with their substantiating evidence, from CJA's website,
www.judgewatch.org, via the homepage link: "Exposing the Fraud of the Commission to Investigate Public Corruption".
Here's the direct link to the webpage on which the two letters are posted under the title heading "Going Where the
Commission on Public Corruption did NOT": http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/commission-to-
investigate-public-corruption/holding-to-account/exposing-jcope.htm

Please advise, ASAP, as there is no time to waste in this important election year.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

914-421-1200
www.judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 1:30 PM
To: 'Justin Elliott’

Subject: Thanks for your prompt response to this BIG SCOOP!-- RE: Your today's article on Cuomo's conflicts of interest,
etc.

Justin,
CJA's July 11th letter to the Governor, etc. is just over 3 pages. Perhaps you have not yet read it.

It starts with the SIMPLE fact that the Governor and Legislative Leaders have NOT appointed the review commission for
JCOPE which the "Public Integrity Reform Act of 2011" required them to appoint “No later than June 1, 2014”. Why
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